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COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; :
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS4201308
ey Jarvis Deshun Lucas )  A/WH _2018A4210203174
’ ) Date of Offense:; _8/18/2018
Race: Sex: M Age: 39 ) S.C. Code § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020
DOB: ' ©__ SSH__ 7 ) CDRCode#: | 0116
Address: | e v )
City,State, Zip: L o
DL#: 7 SIDF: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL [] MV ] Hazmat [ ,
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Murder (30-Life) c
in violation of § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[ JNON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [ ] SERIOUS XI MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
w/mmor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: (] As Indicted, [[JLesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentm’é'nt'to Grand Jury. .. (defendant's initials)
The plea i 1s X] Without Negotxatlons or Recommendathﬂw, [:] Negotlate Sentence [0 Recom endatlon by the State.
AR A SCI01370 /2w 0G5l 17227k Botly  scmmns
SMITH, SPENSER H SC Bark -~ Defendant ~— % hntef sllx)za?ned " SCBar#
ttmey or Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendaht i coynmitted to the State Department of Correctlon s [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of deysAmenthsiyeass or ] undsr.thﬂnﬂ.h.f&ﬂ@wto exceed T years
and/or to pay a fine of §  _ p#equed—that-u-pen-the-semcc.pf days/months/years and/or payment
of§ _—— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; th@-balanee-l-s-saspended-mgh-pxohation for o

menthsiyearsand subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference. !

[JCONCURRENT or [ L] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: i

[[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[_] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(] RESTITUTION: [ ]Deferred [(JDef. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP : RH 7

' |
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Serv1cﬁfﬁnployment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED  [] 2 02 {

[} Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job C@C ng s o
May serve W/E beginning i Dejls

Recipient: Substance Abuse|Counseling [ ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§14-1-206 (Assessments:107.5 %) : $ Fine may be pd. m equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § pmts. of $ ; beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § T
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
-§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso req‘ulres $500 be paid to Clerk
ap during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL 5 / «%ﬁ any other fees. :
|

i Presiding Judge !

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk f //‘jﬁﬂﬁ Judge nge: : :

Court Reporter: unﬂ?m o FGtt / Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

FEB2 2201

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ' . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE—MURDER

That Jarvis Deshun Lucas, did in Spartanburg County on orAabout August
18, 2018, feloniously, willfully and with malice aforethought, kill one Wiliie Earl
Goggins, by stabbing the victim with a knife, and that the said victim died as a
proximate result thereof, ail in violation of §16-3-0010, 0020, CODE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as amended). '

COUNT TWO—POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That Jarvis Deshun Lucéas, did in S.partanburg County ‘on or about August 18,
2018, possess a knife, during the commission of a violent crime as defi ned in Code
§16-1-60, to wit: MURDER in violation of Code §16-23-490, CODE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA (1976), as amended

Agamst the peace and dlgnlty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

Y Lt

ASS}/S'I"ANT SOLICITOR"

case made and provnded




STATE UF SOUTH CARULINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSHONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; |

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS4201308A
Jarvis Deshun Lucas )  A/WH _2018A4210203175

ARA: )  Dateof Offense: _8/18/2018

Race: BLACK Sex: M .- Age 39 ) S.C. Code § .+ 16-23-0490

DOB: / r__SS#: A )  CDRCode #: 0549

Address; | e )

City,State,Zip:

DL#: 7 SIDF: ; SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL (O cMV O Hazmat [

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTEDOF  or {JPLEADS

TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime (5yr) .

in violationof §  16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

(X| NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45

w/minor 15t or Lewd Act)

The charge is: AsIndicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presc Jefendant's initials)

Thepleais: X} Withaut Negotiations or Recommendation,

ATTESTY, 7 SCI13T0 s o T \ /g ¥Iscamns
- SMATH, SPENSER H ~ SCBar#t ’ : SC Bar#

) " jorney for Defendant . :
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Correctigns, (1 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/years or (J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Depajtment gf Probation, Parole and Pardon Services stendard copditions gf probation,

which are incorporated by reference. @J - %ﬁ
(3 CONCURRENT or [J CONSEC E to sentence on: /6 23 C 4

{7) The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. éode §24-}‘3J0 to be calculated and applie((b& SCDOC. )

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to §.C. Code §17-25-135,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 -25-65 (Domestic .
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. < ﬁ&; @ ﬂ V ) ﬁ*

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ RESTITUTION: [[Deferred ([ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP - JUIAV' 5 1 ;
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Seg@ E@nployment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [} e @Uﬁ of Appeaﬁg
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ;

S ‘ May serve W/E beginning : '
Recipient: -~ Substance Abuse Counseling - []
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ‘Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly. -
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ¢ ‘pmts. of § - beginning '
§14-1-21 1{A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 s : - :
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) '$12 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 [ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 150 - §
§50-21-114(BUT Breath Test Fee) $50 s . )
§56-5-2942(J) {Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ m& any other fees.

Presiding Judge - ——IML%%;
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ‘ &m .
puty L T ? Judge Code: )

Court Reporter: { [m mD'Fﬁ'f‘l’ Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




